Nicholas George Carr

Los Angeles, CA | nicholas.carr.2023@anderson.ucla.edu | 978-854-2969 | www.linkedin.com/in/nicholas-g-carr

DATA PROFESSIONAL

Impactful and resourceful data professional and MS Business Analytics candidate at UCLA Anderson. Four plus years of experience blending data analysis and business acumen in a variety of industries such as law, banking, and healthcare. Reports and insights uncovered used to drive key strategic decisions of clients and support internal growth of companies.

Languages: SQL, Python (pandas, numpy), R

Software: Excel, Tableau, Databricks, VisualCron, Datafactory

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

$\textbf{DEFINITIVE HEALTHCARE,} \ Framingham, Massachusetts$

Oct. 2020 - Sep. 2022

Data Analyst 2 / Data Analyst 3

- Queried trillions of records with Databricks and SQL Server to pull data from company's database to create more than \$100K worth of customized, actionable reports
- Led calls with clients to answer questions and match their business needs with our reporting capabilities leading to increased client satisfaction
- Performed impact analysis of data changes with SQL of over 100 files and communicated the effect of changes to Customer Success team minimizing negative client impact and confusion
- Taught new analysts SQL and acted as resource for 8 team members leading to knowledge sharing and increased team productivity

MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS, Boston, Massachusetts

Jul. 2018 - Jul. 2020

Assistant Consultant 1 / Assistant Consultant 2

- Conducted surveys and detailed system analysis of 30+ bank-wide operational and reporting systems to test data quality, data governance, and data integrity
- Validated the migration of a new Credit Risk Data Mart for use in regulatory and management reporting using Oracle and Microsoft SQL ensuring data accuracy for end users
- Presented PowerPoint slides in twice weekly meetings to the Chief Data Officer of a multinational bank to share updates on data quality analysis and remediation
- Analyzed hundreds of data quality issues using SQL and met with relevant stakeholders for remediation increasing data quality across the bank
- Developed control models in SQL to flag data quality issues related to completeness, accuracy, and validity that were then examined for remediation

ROPES & GRAY, Boston, Massachusetts

Jun. 2017 - Aug. 2017

Strategy and Planning Analyst Intern

- Retrieved data using Business Objects in order to perform analysis with Excel
- Executed monthly reports that were used by other members of the firm as baselines for analyses
- Produced summer-long final project which included analysis and hypothesis testing with Excel
- Presented final project to 9 members of the Strategy and Planning team who leveraged the results of the analysis for future strategic decisions

EDUCATION

UCLA ANDERSON SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT, Los Angeles, CA

Expected Graduation Dec. 2023

Master of Science in Business Analytics (MSBA)

- Merit Scholarship recipient
- Competitive Analytics, Operations Analytics, Optimization, Data Management, Customer Analytics

BOSTON COLLEGE CARROLL SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT, Chestnut Hill, MA

Graduated May 2018

Bachelor of Science in Management; Concentrations in Operations Management and Business Analytics

- GPA: 3.83
- Analytics and Business Intelligence, Predictive Analytics, Intro to Programming in Management, Computers in Management
- Honors/Awards: Magna Cum Laude, John B. Atkinson Award for Excellence in Operations Management, First Honors Dean's List every semester, Beta Gamma Sigma Honor Society

ADDITIONAL

Other Skills/Achievements: Six Sigma Green Belt Certified through Boston College; Spanish conversant; Eagle Scout